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610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:59 PM
To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen
Cc: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION

 يعتمد الطلب ادناه.
 
 فقط في قسم المبيعات كالكشوفات الحساب ،مديونيات العملاء، عمر الدين . 
 
Thank You & Regards               
 

 

 

Ibrahim A. Alshaikh  
Daffah CEO 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500: Ext:202 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M +966 54 5552288 
E : ibrahim@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa 

 
 

From: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:47 PM 
To: 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh <ibrahim@daffah.sa> 
Subject: FW: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Do we really need to have an approval for a unit manger to follow up on his daily business & the sales manager 
approve it !! 
 

Regards 
 
Omar Dakelbab 
National Sales Manager 
Daffah Company 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500  
F : +966 11 4118574 
M : +966 567294043 
E :  502@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 

From: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:44 PM 
To: RU1 - Mahmoud Mohamed Mohamed Moursy ELaAdl 
Cc: R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab 
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Mahmoud, 
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Please provide the approval as below :- 
 

1. CEO Approval o User access 
2. Chief Accountant Approval on Modules access. 

 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

 

Russel M. Kamarudeen 
Software & Applications Manager 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 610 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 541716358 
E : russel@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa 

 
 

From: RU1 - Mahmoud Mohamed Mohamed Moursy ELaAdl  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 4:19 PM 
To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa> 
Cc: R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer <r01@daffah.sa>; 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502@daffah.sa> 
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Russel 
Reminder please 
Thanks 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Mahmoud Eladl 
Unit Sales Manager 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 515 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 502795793 
E :  RU1@daffahco.local 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 

From: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab  
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 11:30 AM 
To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen 
Cc: R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer; RU1 - Mahmoud Mohamed Mohamed Moursy ELaAdl 
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Russel, 
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Approve… 
 

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
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 10:44 AM 
To: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab 
Cc: R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen 
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Mr. Omar 
Please your approval for the below request  
thanks 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

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
E :  RU1@daffah.Local 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 

 
 

From: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen  
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:39 AM 
To: RU1 - Mahmoud Mohamed Mohamed Moursy ELaAdl 
Cc: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab; R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer 
Subject: RE: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Please provide approval from CEO for ACAPTA access and from Chief Accountant for the Modules and Reports  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:21 AM 
To: 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen <russel@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 502 - Omar maysar Dakelbab <502@daffah.sa>; R01 - Ayman Mahmoud Alnemer <r01@daffah.sa> 
Subject: AX SYSTEM ACTIVATION 
 
Dear Russel 
Please your support to activate ax system on my account 
Ru1 
Unit sales manager 
thanks 


